MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT
MULTI-FACILITY GROUND MAINTENANCE AND POND WEED CONTROL SERVICES
RFB NO. 420-001
BID OPENING DATE AND TIME: February 28, 2020; 3:00 P.M.

ADDENDUM #1

ISSUED DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

ADDENDUM FOR THE PURPOSE OF:
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To Provide the attached questions & answers
To replace original Price Proposal with attached Revised Price Proposal for Group 3.

Question: Will you accept bids for all services, excluding Mowing, Mulching and planting?

Answer: No. Mowing, Bed Treatments, Round-Up Treatments, Turf Treatments, Over Seeding and
Core Aeration services are grouped as one, and Pond Treatment as a separate group.

Question: Section 2.3.3.1 (c), is it palletized or pelletized?
Answer: Pelletized. Please make the correction accordingly.
Question: Section 2.3.3.3 (d), Must this service be limited to Sunday application?

Answer: Yes. Round-up treatments, pesticide and herbicide treatments shall be performed only on
Sundays. All other treatments can be provided during weekdays.

Question: Section 2.3.4.2 (a), Confirm 2 ounces for 100 square feet, or as label allows maximum of
1.752 ounces per 1,000 square feet.

Answer: Application rate shall be 1.752 ounce per 1,000 square feet. Please make changes
accordingly.

Question: Section 2.3.4.2 (b), Should rate be per 1,000 square feet rather than 100 square feet?
Answer: Application rate shall be 2 oz per 1,000 square feet. Please make changes accordingly.

Question: Section 2.3.4.5 (h), Does Pond Weed Control refer to the pond located next to the
Euonymous hedge and the growth regulator pertain to the hedge itself:

Answer: (1) Provide separate Pricing for Pond Weed Control , and (2) Growth Regulator Euonymus
Hedge in Lot #13 @ four (4) times per year. Please make changes accordingly.



1-7 Question: Are we bidding turf treatment and aeration/over-seeding on all turf areas, including parking
lot islands?

Answer: Yes, inclusive of all referenced areas.

1-8 Question: Do you have plans for the new seating area (1000+ planting installation mid campus) and
sports field (new synthetic field installation).

Answer: Do not bid for areas under construction.
1-9 Question: Weed control treatments are in all mulch beds?
Answer: Yes. See Section 2.3.3.3 (b)
1-10 Question: Does not bidding the Pond maintenance work, disqualify the Bid?

Answer: No. Bidders may either bid for individual Subgroup or entire Group.

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged.

= P

Patrick Johnson, MBA
Director of Procurement

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the proposal. Failure to
return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.

NOTE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF BID ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE
OR E-MAIL.

Company Name Authorized Sighature

Date Printed/Typed Signature



MONTGOMERY COLLEGE-OFFICE OF PROCUREMNET
MULTI-FACILITY GROUND MAINTENAINCE AND POND WEED CONTROL SERVICES
BID NUMBER: 420-001
BID OPENEING DATE/TIME: FEBRUARY 28, 2020 AT 3:00 PM

SECTION 3 — PRICE PROPOSAL {REVISED ON FEBRUARY 25, 2020)

Group 3: Rockville Campus

Group 3A: Ground Maintenance (Excluding Pond Treatment)

Annual Price Per Total Regular Hourl
item Descriptions um Service Cut/ Amo a t el?':):' RO:" y
Frequency | Application oun abor Rate
Turf Treatment
a. Late Spring Broad Leaf
Weed Fertilization each 1 $ $ $
b. Winterizing Fertilization
and Pre-Emergent each 1 $ $ $
1 c¢. Crabgrass Pre-
Emergent and each 1 $ $ $
Fertilization
d. Late Spring Broad Leaf each 1 3 $ $
Weed fertilization
ZVeeig:;:rol each 1 $ $ $
b April each 1 $ $ $
c May each 1 $ $ $
2 |4 June each 1 $ $ $
e July each 1 $ $ $
§ August each 1 $ $ $
g. September each 1 3 $ 3
h.  October each L $ $ $
Aeration and Over-
3 sae edisnrin g per acre 1 $ $ $
b: Fall per acre 1 $ $ $
Group 3A Total $ $
Group 3B: Pond Treatment
Annual Price P Regular
Item | Descriptions UM Service | "fie tier Total Amount Hourly
Frequency | /Pplication Labor Rate
1 | Algae Treatment each 1 $ $ $
2 | Growth Regulator each 1 $ $ $
3 | Euonymus Hedge each 4 $ $ $
Group 3B Total $ $

GRAND TOTAL (Group 1+Group2A+Group 2B+Group 3A+Group 3B): $

21




